
From: Monti.Amal@sceiwa.tech 
To: 
Subject: [DRAFT] RE: how to IT  

Hi Tony!  

How are you and your sister finding Darwin? I’m sure mum and the family are missing you while 
you are up north! 

Thank you for thinking of me for your class. If you want to get into the field of IT and computer 
science then I would recommend…...  

I enjoy………… 

It can be a bit difficult in IT sometimes because of……………………… 

Kind Regards, 
Monti Amal 

Computer Science Researcher and Lecturer 
Head of the Overlapping Module Intelligence Project 
Software and Computer Engineering Institute of Western Australia 

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 11 October 3:17 PM 
To: Monti.Amal@sceiwa.tech 
Subject: how to IT 

Hi Monti youre my uncle through Aunty Lana. Mum gave me your email. I am at school in darwin 
with my sister and we have to talk about what jobs we want for class and I said I want to do IT 
like you! Do you enjoy it? any tips for how to do it? I looked you up online proper computer 
scientist! What is your favourite part of IT? Can I do a presentation on you because I think my 
class reckon you pretty deadly. 

Anthony 




